

Wrestling Board Meeting

4/6/2026

Attendance: Jake Johnson, Diana Doherty, John Kiesling, Tyler Paulson, Nick Houle, Brandon Johnson, Brittany Plude, Jenny Nater, Mark Hayes, Missy Swenson, Erin Jeandron

Treasury: \$16,387.58 balance as of 4/6/2026

- Still owe \$600 per diem for state wrestling kids
- \$1,000 going out for youth state coaches rooms
- \$1,000 for the wrestling banquet
- \$40 a month for Quickbooks

Fund Proposals:

- Insurance for offseason mat time and events
Brandon checking with broker for prices
- New spotlight for Varsity wrestling events
- Reinventory youth singlets, get rid of old, crusty, singlets
Supplement in new ones
- Get count of new vs. old singlets

Thunderstruck Egg Hunt:

- Wrestling booster club and Youth football are putting this on
- Three age groups in different areas
- Food truck will be there, Swede's BBQ, they will be giving a portion of proceeds back to youth wrestling and football clubs!
- Games and other activities will be there as well
- Will need bodies to help stuff eggs as there are over 5,000 eggs.
Thursday at Plude's
- Shot gun start at 11

K-6 Notes:

- Get as many Sunday's reserved as we can for Open mat times
Make sure to solidify dates with Community Education
- Get T-shirts ordered and going already so we have them on time and ready for season start
- Work on dates for football game halftime events
- State Placers for youth MNUSA state:
Girls: Shelby, Addi
Boys: Tucker, Grayson, Hunter, Bo, Sam

Middle/High School:

- Most successful year so far for our Varsity team

- Took 4 wrestlers to state, Bryce, Gabe, Bella, and Teagen. Teagan took 2nd and Gabe took 4th.
- Working on making new hype film for wrestlers as the other one is old
- Need to find new picture person for high school events
- Malchek team practices will be June 15ish-18ish

Down the Road:

- Cori S is stepping down from her role on the board. Thank you for your years of hard work, Cori!
- Working on board roles, who does what..... Divide up more evenly so everyone has a job
- Start and get paperwork in order and submit it to the state for the raffle this summer.
- Submit gambling license to the city
- Work on getting more wrestlers to sell raffle tickets

Meeting was adjourned at 8:00pm

Next meeting is TBD in May